PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
1 : &
i ; .
| 09 AUG 2006 SUBMISSION l"‘
| :
RECEIVED f :
FINANCIAL SERVICES

GPO Box 401 Canberra City ACT 2601
Telaphone 42 8271 2364 Facsimile 02 82702358

Email imsipit. biggersiafiBaip gov.au
W i G au
ADNTT PR UXE AT

Mr Jason Sherd

Inquiry Secretary

Joint Standing Committee on Public Works
PO Box 6021

Pariiament House

CANBERRA ALT 2600

Dear Mr Sherd,

Development of AFP Kennelling and Training Facilities at Majura, ACT

On 21 July 2006, you referred a submission from the ﬁepa:;tment of the Environment
and Heritage (Submission Na 2) in relation to the above proposal, to the Australian
Federal Police (AFP) for comment,

The AFP thanks the Department for its submission confirming that there are no
outstanding obligations under the EPBC Act and confirming it has no objections to the
works proceeding.

Please do not hesitate to contact the AFP's Contact Officer on this matter, Mr Joseph
Biggerstaff on 02 6270 2364, should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Trevor 39112 §

Manager
Commercial Support

“7  August 2006




